FDOT
Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 1000 NW 111t Avenue JIM BOXOLD
GOVERNOR Miami EL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: February 29, 2016
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: Nadine Chinapoo
Procurement Officer
District Six
RE: Project/ Proposal No.:  E-6J53
Financial Project No.: 251688-1-52-01; 429300-2-52-01; 423126-2-52-01; 423126-1-
52-01; 251688-1-56-02
County(ies): Miami-Dade County
Project Name: SR-836/1-95 from west of 1-95 to MacArthur Causeway Bridge,

and 1-95 Pavement Reconstruction, and 1-95 southbound to
SR-836 westbound, and SR-836 from west of NW 17" Avenue
to Midtown Interchange (SR-836/1-395/1-95)

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project documents are

hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

The procurement FTP site has been updated for the following:

e Request for Proposal has been updated. A compare file has been included.

e Attachment A-01 Project Advertisement has been added.

e Attachment A-04 Incentive-Disincentive Provisions has been updated. A compare file has
been included.

e Attachment A-09 Conceptual ERP Application folder name changed to “A-09 Permit
Requirements”.

o Attachment A-24 Signature Bridge and Metromover Bridge Technical Proposal and
Component Plan Submittals has been updated. A compare file has been included. The folder
name on the FDOT Procurement Site has also been updated.

e Attachment A-34 Prohibited Contact List has been updated. A compare file has been
included.

e Added Schedule of Values to General Reference Documents folder.

e Added Project Management Plan added to General Reference Documents folder.

e Reference RD-01: Sub folder named “Roadway” changed to “Roadway and TCP Concept
Plans”.
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e Deleted Community Awareness Plan from RD-04 Miscellaneous Folder.
e Reference RD-07: Updated Preliminary Utility Conflict Matrix for correct date and contact
information.
o Reference RD-0195: Deleted “Traffic Control Plans.pdf”. Revised “TCP-Phase4_Roll.pdf” to
correct spelling of “Phase IV”.
e RD-0795 Utilities, replace Miami-Dade IT “FW Project # 429300-2-52-01.msg” with a PDF.
All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.



